

CONTACT

AKSHITA MANGLIK

@ mmakshita2398@gmail.com

+918923838839

Meerut



OBJECTIVE

I am a laravel software developer, with passion for code and commitment to my work. i want to work in a organization where i can work freely and create some outstanding features in a established organization to aggregate my skills set and to learn more in a positive environment in order to groom my over all personality where i can maximize my the organization 's growth as well as my potential.

EXPERIENCE

Dec 2017 - Oct 2018

- **Wizard info solutions pvt. Ltd.**
Web designer n PHP developer
Work as a Fullstack developer. Design and develop sites by using PHP.

Nov 2018 - Jun 2019

- **SSR Techvision pvt Ltd.**
PHP Developer
Development of web software using core PHP and codeigniter

Jul 2019 - Present

- **FCS software solutions Ltd.**
Jr. Software Engineer
development of web software with laravel, manage live database, codebase and handle live issues by users.

EDUCATION

2013

- **SMSS Inter College**
Matrix
79

2015

- **SMSS Inter College**
Intermediate
73

2018

- **Govt. Polytechnic ghaziabad**
Polytechnic
75

SKILLS

- PHP
- Laravel
- Mysql

- CSS
- JQuery
- HTML
- Codigniter
- Ajax
- Bootstrap

PROJECTS

- **FreshFruitnVeg**

E-commerce website that aimed to provide fresh fruits, vegetables and fruit baskets in local area as per demand using technology as their doorstep at best price.
- **Attendance Portal**

Attendance portal for the employees of organization that maintains all details(employees) as well
- **CRM**

CRM to manage details of client data and manage data for example show all data with
Duplicate mark on duplicate data. uploads files in zip format, import data in mySql by uploading excel file etc.
- **PDF Scripting**

Small CI based project to make different pdf by data from database for one or multiple users in different folders under a folder and then download root folder as zip format.
- **IICA Independent Director's Databank**

As per government rule, corporation have to hire an independent Director in the company, so this is a platform for independent Director who are working as director or independent director in any corporation and want to work as independent director in other corporations too.
A director will register himself by MCA's official website and manage his profile on IDD platform.
Corporations will search for the directors as per their requirements.

REFERENCE

- **Arun Pratap - "Fcs software solutions "**
Software Engineer
+91 99582 47540
- **Bhubaneswar sharma - "Wizard info solutions "**
Director
+91 96253 72486

PROFILE SUMMARY

❖ More than 2.8 years of experience in software development. Created complex back-end management systems

including content management, customer relations and communication interfaces. The projects based on

PHP in conjunction. PHP, MYSQL, JavaScript, AJAX, CSS, JSON and XML are used.

I have worked in the following Areas:

- ❖ Development of reusable code.
- ❖ Development and implementation of Core functionality and support tools.
- ❖ Understand the business and functional requirements.
- ❖ Handled the CMS (Front End programming).
- ❖ Iterative testing and code reviews through development of the application.
- ❖ Developed the system Unit.
- ❖ Integration Testing & debugging.
- ❖ Effective Team player with team leading capabilities with sound judgment and decision making skill